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MEMORANDUM
To: Julio Frenk
University President
From: Tomas A. Salerno
Chair, Faculty Senat
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Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2018-04 (B) — Disestablishment of the Center for
Hemispheric Studies (CHP) (a University-wide Center) Due to its Merger With
the Center for Hemispheric Policy and the University of Miami Institute for the

Advanced Study of the Americas

(Reference Legislation #2006-06 (B) - Center on Hemispheric Studies;
And Legislation #2016-17(B) - Name Change of the Miami Institute for the
Americas TO the Miami Institute for Advanced Study of the Americas)
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The Faculty Senate, at its August 29, 2018 meeting, voted by majority with one abstention to
approve the recommendation of the Provost for the disestablishment of the Center for Hemispheric
Studies (CHP) due to its merger with the Center for Hemispheric Policy and the University of
Miami Institute for the Advanced Study of the Americas. The merged entity will continue as a
University-wide Institute under its current name as established under #2016-17(B) — “Name
Change of the Miami Institute for the Americas TO the Miami Institute for Advanced Study of

the Americas).”

This legislation is sent to you for your action.

TAS/rh

cc: Jeffrey Duerk, Executive Vice President and Provost
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2018-04 (B) — Disestablishment of the Center for
Hemispheric Studies (CHP) (a University-wide Center) Due to its Merger With
the Center for Hemispheric Policy and the University of Miami Institute for the
Advanced Study of the Americas

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE

_~

APPROVED: XEMI ﬁ DATE: ///¢// [
(Presidenﬁ’é@lgnature) /

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: D\’. FC( KN kn au l

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: IMMEDIATELY
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REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):
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